



NIRAJ VISHWAKARMA

UNITY GAME DEVELOPER /
AR / VR

CONTACT

+91 -9123340754 / 8961994026

nirajv21@gmail.com

about.me/niraj_vishwakarma

Kolkata, India

SKILLS

C#

Unity Game Engine

Photoshop

Documentation

Flow Chart

Augmented Reality and VR

SOCIAL

Twitter: @nirajv21

LinkedIn: /in/niraj-vishwakarma

Unity-Connect: @Niraj

Vishwakarma

PROFILE

I am a Unity Game Developer having 3+ years of experience working with Unity. Apart from Mobile Game development i have also worked with technologies like Augmented Reality, Virtual Reality and Leap Motion controller.

I am keen to work more on future technologies like AR and VR while keep learning every bit of Game Development along with best optimization practices for mobile platform.

EXPERIENCE

UNITY GAME DEVELOPER

DIGITAL APTECH PRIVATE LIMITED. | JUNE 2016 - PRESENT

- Managed client projects like - Mobile Game Development, Augmented Reality apps along with practicing best mobile optimization techniques.
- Made 3 in-house games so far and created game trailer for the upcoming Virtual Reality game - REWIND.

FREELANCE UNITY GAME DEVELOPER

FREELANCING | JUNE 2013 - MAY 2016

- Mobile Game developments for overseas clients, document creation and communication with clients for updates.

INTERNET MARKETING SPECIALIST

B3NET INC. | JUNE 2013 - NOV 2013

- I had the responsibility to promote company website with both Organic and Inorganic SEO methods along with PPC marketing.

JR. SEO EXECUTIVE

WEBGURU INFOSYSTEMS PVT. LTD. | JUL 2011 - JUNE 2013

- Worked on SEO projects for Inhouse website along with several client projects and learned every aspect of SEO and SMO.

EDUCATION

DIPLOMA IN GAME DESIGN AND INTEGRATION

MAYA ACADEMY OF ADVANCED CINEMATICS | 2012 - 2013

BACHELORS IN COMPUTER APPLICATION

PUNJAB TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY | 2008-2011